From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/6/2014 12:42:48 PM

To: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H. (Nabil.Hourieh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov) (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: Re: From Carol Brown

We should have something this week.

From: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H. [mailto:Nabil. Hourieh@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2014 12:01 PM

To: Michael.Hoover@sce.com; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: FW: From Carol Brown

Good morning all,

Carol Brown stated that President Peevey would like a response from you regarding this
attachment.

Thank you,

Nabil

Nabil H. Hourieh, Jr.
Office of President Michael R. Peevey
California Public Utilites Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

SB GT&S 0117718
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4156.703.2722

nhh@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Hourieh Jr., Nabil H.

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 9:42 AM
To: Michael Hoover@sce.com; 'BKC7@pge.com'
Subject: From Carol Brown

Good morning,

Carol Brown asked me to forward the attached documents to you.

Thank you,

Nabil H. Hourieh, Jr.

Office of President Michael R. Peevey

California Public Utilites Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
415.703.2722

nhh@cpuc.ca.gov
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